

#### Contact

**Phone** 9993469455

Address HOUSE NO. 103,SATYADEV NAGAR , INDORE,MP 452009

**Email** sapsan15185@GMAIL.COM

## **KEY SKILLS**

Time Management

Excellent with children

Communication skills

creativity

problem solving

# JANKI **Yadav**

#### ACADEMIC SPECIALIST

## About Me

An organized professional with proven teaching skills of more than **6 years**, guidance and counselling skills.Skilled at communicating complex information in a simple and entertaining manner.Looking to contribute my knowledge and skills on a platform that offers a genuine opportunity for career progession.

# Educational

2010-2013 BBA , Major finance, from DAVV University,75%

2009-2010 12TH ,MP BOARD ,81%

2006-2007 10TH ,CBSE BOARD, 51%

### Experiences

2022-present Academic tutor for social sciene BYJUS.

2020-2022

**Private Tution Tutor** Teaching social studies to the students of class 6-12th

2015-2019 Academic Specialist (10th November 2015- 2 August 2019) Bright Future Institute

Teaching social studies to the students of class 6-12th